MEMORANDUM

TO: University Employees
FROM: Human Resources
DATE: August 5, 2020

SUBJECT: Holiday Schedule

University offices will be closed on the following days during 2021-2022 and 2022-2023.

Independence Day

Labor Day

Fall Holiday

Thanksgiving

Christmas

New Years Day

Martin Luther King Day

Spring Holiday

Good Friday

Memorial Day

2021-2022
Monday, July 5, 2021

Monday, Sept. 6, 2021

Monday Oct. 11, 2021

Thursday, Nov. 25, 2021
Friday, Nov. 26, 2021

Friday, Dec. 24, 2021
Monday, Dec. 27, 2021
Tuesday, Dec. 28, 2021
Wednesday, Dec. 29, 2021
Thursday, Dec. 30, 2021
Friday, Dec. 31, 2021
Monday, Jan. 17, 2022
Friday, March 11, 2022

Friday, April 15, 2022

Monday, May 30, 2022

2022-2023
Monday, July 4, 2022

Monday, Sept. 5, 2022

Monday, Oct. 10, 2022

Thursday, Nov. 24, 2022
Friday, Nov. 25, 2022

Friday, Dec. 23, 2022
Monday, Dec. 26, 2022
Tuesday, Dec. 27, 2022
Wednesday, Dec. 28, 2022
Thursday, Dec. 29, 2022
Friday, Dec. 30, 2022

Monday, Jan. 2, 2023

Monday, Jan. 16, 2023

Friday, March 10, 2023

Friday, April 7, 2023

Monday, May 29, 2023



